

Village of Harveysburg
Streets & Buildings Committee
March 13, 2023 – 6:00 PM

Members Present:

- Mayor Richard Verga
- Phil Trovillo
- Charles Juniel
- Mark Tipton

Absent:

- Leroy Sanders

Village Staff Present:

- Richard Pottenger – Police Chief
- Kim Herberth – Council Member

Visitors / Guests:

- Charles Camp – Harveysburg Resident

.....
This is a summary of the meeting of the Harveysburg Streets & Buildings Committee held March 13, 2023, at 6:00 PM. Upon request, a recording of the meeting is available for review.
.....

Phil Trovillo called the meeting to order at 6:01pm.

Roll Call: Tipton, Juniel, Mayor Verga, Trovillo

Motion made by Mr. Tipton to approve the February 13th minutes as written. Second by Mr. Juniel. Vote – Trovillo, Tipton, Juniel, Mayor Verga – Aye / Nay – None. Motion passed.

Mr. Trovillo states more tires were dumped by the maintenance garage and asks when we will get cameras. Mr. Tipton has been looking into a couple of camera systems that will be right around \$1,000. Mr. Trovillo states a mattress was also dumped the week before.

Mr. Trovillo received a report from Bill that the salt spreader should be fixed now.

Mr. Tipton reports that Joe is working to get a new street sign for Brothers Street.

Mr. Tipton reports the drainpipe and sheet metal are on GovDeals.

Mr. Tipton asks if we can rent a stump grinder this spring. Mr. Trovillo is fine with renting one if we have the money. Mr. Tipton will go to Council for approval. Mr. Trovillo states we need to trim the maple trees on Main Street.

Mr. Trovillo reports they are going to take the old white truck tomorrow to a shop to check what is wrong with the brake and shifter.

Mr. Trovillo states we need to get the flagpole fixed. The rope will not move up or down and the flag needs to be replaced.

Mr. Trovillo states we have some decent size potholes on Grant Street. Mr. Tipton asks if there was ever a storm sewer on Clark Avenue. Mr. Trovillo doesn't recall.

Mr. Trovillo states that Bill wants a post to put up around the gas lines. Mr. Trovillo would like 3in diameter steel pipe approximately 7ft long.

Mr. Trovillo states there is a tree branch hanging over the roadway on South Street that is close to breaking off. He would like to take it down since it is hanging in the right of way but isn't sure if the homeowner is responsible or if the Village can take it down.

Mayor Verga asks if we have plans to fix the air conditioning in the Council Chambers. Everything can tie into the furnace downstairs it just needs to be hooked up properly.

Motion made by Mr. Tipton to adjourn at 6:25pm. Second by Mr. Juniel. All Aye.

Attest:

Heather Matuszak, Clerk of Council

Mayor Richard Verga

Phil Trovillo, Chairman Streets & Buildings

Mark Tipton, Member Streets & Buildings

Charles Juniel, Member Streets & Buildings

Leroy Sanders, Member Streets & Buildings